

MEETING: Troy Booster Club, Inc./TMS PTO

Annual Meeting of Troy Booster Club, Inc.

May 20, 2024 at 6:30 PM

Meeting called to order at 6:34 PM

Board of Directors Roll call - present: Jessica Short, Christie Fronhofer, Erin Adams, Eileen

Scarton, Alison Roney

General Attendance: Sarah Legnard, Kim Meyer, Amy Fraser, Theresa Kaniff, Jenn Harkin,

Erika Jackson

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up/ Tabled
Welcome and Introductions Board of Directors Roll Call	 Quorum achieved Motion to Approve Minutes from 3/19/24 and 4/16/24 	Approved
	 3. Officer Reports: a. Treasurer's report b. Vice President's report: Troy's Boosted-Up pilot program 	Information Information
Continued TBC Business	4. Continued TBC Business a. Environmental Club Sneaker Drive Message from THS's Environmental Club: Do you have old sneakers that deserve a new life? The environmental club is collecting used sneakers to recycle. Bring them to Mr Birk in room 221. Sneakers only please, no shoes TMS students can give them to Mrs. Murray in the guidance suit.	Information
TBC Business	5. TBC Business a. Request for Funds by Kim Meyer: \$900 from TBC's undesignated funds for Varsity Sports Ceremony for desserts (with request to utilize the unused funds from student tickets for football and basketball totalling \$400) b. Request for Funds by Amy Fraser: \$50 from TBC's undesignated funds for Varsity Sports Ceremony for nut-free cookies (Kim Meyer handling GF cookies)	Vote - yes Vote - yes
	c. Request for Funds: From TBC (Amy Fraser) for Varsity Baseball Senior Night for \$200	Club funds - BOI vote not needed

Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up/ Tabled
	d. Varsity Sports Ceremony - In-Person June 4, 2024 at 7PM Troy High School main gym - all varsity players and parents/guardians welcome! e. Opportunity to have raffle baskets (or merch) for the Varsity Sports Ceremony. f. Sale of school spirit merchandise after the award ceremony in the Team Store or down at Main Gym? g. Discuss email to clubs/teams advising them of account balance as current officer terms expire h. Annual Meeting of the Troy Booster Club - Board of Directors vote in new officers with term May, 2024 to May, 2025	Information TBC opened this up to our varsity teams Yes Information - email will go out President: vacant Vice President: vacant Secretary: Amy Fraser Co-Secretary: Jessica Short Treasurer: Kim Meyer
TMS PTO Business	6. TMS PTO Business: a. Sixth Grade Bottle Drive - Mr. Kamauff is taking it over b. 7th grade trip on Dutch Apple and USS slater - may need funds from undesignated (might be 2 trips depending on number)	Information Information
Good News!	a. Dedication of certificates of appreciation to B's Busy Bakers/Ms. Bonenfant, Troy's Rollin' Cart, Ms. Borrelli and her class, Street Taco VII, Choice Physical Therapy – Wynantskill, and Jimmy's Pizzeria. Below are pictures of our community partners with their certificate! B's Busy Bakers / Ms. Bonenfant!	Information and celebration of our community partners and teachers/students assisting with Teacher Appreciation Week!

Subject Action/Follow-up/ Tabled **Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations** CERTIFICATE of Appreciation B's Busy Bakers

Subject Action/Follow-up/ Tabled **Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations** Troy's Rollin' Cart!

Ms. Borrelli and her class!



Jimmy's Pizzeria!



Subject Action/Follow-up/ Tabled **Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations Choice Physical Therapy - Wynantskill!** Information





Subject	Discussion/Conclusions/Recommendations	Action/Follow-up/ Tabled
Public Input/Q&A with Booster Club/PTO and any available	CERTIFICATE of Appreciation This certificate is proudly presented to our Community Partner: Street Taco VII for their generous contribution of returnable bottles and can donations in support of the Tray Booster Club and Tray Middle School PTO. #THESEHORSESFLY #STRONGERTOGETHER from the Tray Booster Club & Tray Middle School PTO Question - TMS students involved in earning points in a program similar to the high school's Boosted Up Program	Mr. McShane expressed interest in exploring a similar program at
administrator		TMS - add to September 2024 agenda
Adjourn	Meeting was adjourned at 7:22	
Post Meeting	Drawing for 2nd Annual Win Big Money Raffle live via meeting link	1st Place - Meg Pennisi 2nd Place - Adrienne Kerwin 3rd Place - Ron Wranda Congratulations and thank you to all for your support!

NEXT MEETING: June 18, 2024 at 6:30 PM in the Troy Room (located at TMS). Please note that the District is making a change to the cell phone protocol at TMS and THS for the 2024-25 school year. Our Superintendent, Mr. Carmello, would like to share information about the new procedures with our TMS/THS parents/guardians and will be available to answer questions and concerns. In addition, administrators from TMS and THS will be available as well to assist with any questions and concerns regarding logistics and implementation strategies.

This is a do-not-miss presentation. Please join us on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at TMS at 6:30 PM. Attendance options are in-person and virtual; a link will be provided a few days prior on Troy Booster Club's Facebook page.

If you have any questions or would like information from the PTO please email us at tmspto@troycsd.org, or if you wish for information from Troy Booster Club, please email us at troyboosterclub@troycsd.org. We are #StrongerTogether